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Order Paper Questions
April 22, 1963. Hon. Azellus Denis, April 22, 1963 to Feb. 2,
1964. Hon. John Robert Nicholson, Feb. 3, 1964 to Feb. 14,
1965. Hon. René Tremblay, Feb. 15, 1965 to Dec. 17, 1965.
Hon. Joseph Julien Jean-Pierre Côté, Dec. 18, 1965 to July
5, 1968. Hon. Eric Kierans, July 6, 1968 to April 2, 1971.
Hon. Joseph Julien Jean-Pierre Côté (Acting Minister),
April 3, 1971 to June 10, 1971. Hon. Joseph Julien Jean-
Pierre Côté, June 11, 1971 to Nov. 26, 1972. Hon. André
Ouellet, Nov. 27, 1972.

TOTAL IMMERSION COURSES

Question No. 859-Mr. Korchinski:

1. How many persons partook of the total immersion courses
where families were moved into (a) French communities (b) Eng-
lish communities?

2. What was the total cost of this program to date?

Mr. Gilles Marceau (Parliamentary Secretary to Secre-
tary of State): I have been given the following answer by
the Public Service Commission: 1. Participation in the
Bicultural Development Program fromn 1966 to date into
(a) French communities, 525; (b) English communities,
230.

2. Total cost to December 31, 1972, $2,604,021.

DEPARTMENT 0F CONSUMER AND CORPORATE AFFAIRS
REPORT, 1971

Question No. 934-Mr. Andre:
1. What was the cost of production, printing and distribution of

the Report for the fisca~l yeiir ended Miirch 31, 1971, for the
Department of Consumer and Corporate Affairs?

2. How many copies of the Report were distributed?

Hon. Herb Gray (Minister of Consumer and Corporcite
Affaira): 1. $1,921.

2. 2,185 English and 1, 135 French.

DEPARTMENT 0F VETERANS AFFAIRS AND CANADIAN
PENSION COMMISSION REPORT, 1972

Question No. 943-Mr. Andre:
1. What was the cost of production, printing and distribution of

the Report for the fiscal year ended Marcb 31, 1972, for the
Department of Veterans Affairs and of the Canadian Pension
Commission?

2. How many copies of the Report were distributed?

Hon. Daniel 1. MacDonald (Minister of Veterans
Affaira): 1971-1972 Annual Report of the Department of
Veterans Affairs, Canadian Pension Commission, Pen-
sion Review Board, War Veterans Allowance Board and
Bureau of Pensions Advocates. 1. $7,086.20.

2. 2,230.

CONTRACT FOR FORKLIFT TRUCKS

Question No. 953-Mr. Hales:
1. Was a contract, MY.66048-2-H246, for industrial forklift trucks

in the amount of $70,921 awarded to Otis Elevator Co. Ltd., Hamil-
ton, Ontario?

[Mr. Trudeau-]

2. Were tenders called and, if so (a) wbat are the namnes and
addresses of those wbo tendered (b) was tbe lowest tender
accepted?

3. Were there any extra charges over and above the above figure
and, if so, wbat were tbey?

4. Wbere were the goods used and by wbat department of
governement?

5. How were suppliers notified of government requirements?

Hon. Jean-Pierre Goyer (Minister of Supply and Serv-
ices): 1. Yes. Contract Serial OMY2-0316, dated Jan. 2,
1973.

2. Yes. Names and addresses of firms who tendered
follow: The contract was awarded to the lowest tenderer.
Otis Elevator, Burlington and Wilfred, Hamilton, Ontario.
Stathmos Scale Manufacturing Ltd., 8 Steelcase Road,
Milliken, Ontario. Blue Grant Equipment of Canada Ltd.,
P.O. Box 5075, Station "F", Ottawa, Ontario. Lansing
Bagnaîl of Canada Ltd., 651 Orly Avenue, Dorval,
Quebec. Horwood-Bullock Ltd., 2635 Paulus Street, Mont-
real 386, Quebec. Montgomerie Reid (Canada) Ltd., 7502
Bath Road, Malton, Ontario. G. N. Johnston Equipment
Co. Ltd., 578 Orly Avenue, Dorval, Quebec. M. L. Baxter
Equipment Ltd., 45 Fenmar Drive, Weston, Ontario.

3. No.

4. The forklift trucks are to be used by the Department
of Supply and Services at Halifax, Port Credit, Montreal,
Ottawa and Edmonton.

5. By formai Invitation to Tender to ail firms (28) on the
official source list for this commodity.

FINES FLOWERS LIMITED, OTTAWA-CONTRACT FOR
POTTED PLANTS

Question No. 954-Mr. Hales:

1. Was a contract, GV.T8082-2-1285, for potted plants in the
amount of $10.936 awarded to Fines Flowers Ltd., Ottawa,
Ontario?

2. Were tenders called and, if s0 (a) what are the names and
addresses of those who tendered (b) was the lowest tender
accepted?

3. Were there any extra charges over and above the above figure
and, if so, what were they?

4. What was the description of the goods purchased?
5. Wbere were the plants used and by what department of

government?
6. How were suppliers notified of goveroment requirements?

Hon. Jean-Pierre Goyer (Minister of Supply and Serv-
ices): 1. Yes.

2. Yes (a) Fines Flowers Ltd., 2216 Carling Ave., Ottawa,
Ontario. R. E. Smith & Son, Box 413, RR No. 4, Ottawa,
Ontario. (b) Yes.

3. No.

4. Five specific types of plants plus maintenance of
previously installed plants.

5. Place de Ville, Tower "C", Ottawa, Ont. Miuiistry of
Transport.

6. Invitation to Tender.
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